UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

OFFICE OF SPECIAL EDUCATION AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES

OCT 9 1997

Honor abl e Zach Wanp
House of Representatives
Washi ngt on, D.C. 20515

Dear M. Wanp:

This is in response to your letter, dated Septenmber 11, 1997, to
Secretary of Education Richard W Riley, witten on behal f of
your constituent, Dr. Jim Duncan, of Oak Ri dge, Tennessee.

As principal of OGak Ridge Hi gh School, Dr. Duncan expresses the
concern that the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
Amendnent s of 1997 (IDEA '97) could significantly limt the
ability of school authorities to discipline disabled students,
and coul d prevent school officials fromrenoving a disabl ed
student from school for even one day wi thout educationa
services. Therefore, he urges the Departnent to promnul gate
regulations that will address this concern in |ight of I|ocal
school officials' responsibilities to maintain school safety.

To provide initial guidance on this and other matters relating to
the provisions of IDEA '97 governing the disciplining of disabled
students, OSEP Menorandum 97-7, dated Septenber 19, 1997, has
been issued. A copy of OSEP nenmorandum 97-7, entitled "Initial

Di sci plinary Guidance Related to Renoval of Children with
Disabilities fromtheir Current Educational Placenent for Ten
School Days or Less," is enclosed for your constituent's
information. In light of IDEA '97's free appropriate public
educati on (FAPE) requirenents, the Department's views on whet her
educati onal services nust be provided during the renoval of a
child with a disability fromhis or her current educationa

pl acenent for ten school days or less are set out in the response
to question 4, which states as foll ows:

The Departnment does not believe that it was the intent of
Congress to require that FAPE be provided when a child is
removed for ten school days or |less during a given schoo
year. However, there is nothing in the IDEA '97 that would
prevent the provision of FAPE during this tine.

It also is anticipated that proposed regulations will be issued
in the near future that reflect this and other interpretations
set forth in OSEP Menorandum 97-7.

W& hope that the enclosed nmenorandumis hel pful to you and your
constituent. If we can be of further assistance, please feel
free to contact me or have your constituents contact the persons
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whose names and tel ephone nunbers are provided on the encl osed

gui dance nenor andum

Encl osure

Si ncerely,
}-MM"'._/‘L

Thomas Hehir

Di rector

of fice of Special Education
Pr ogr ans
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